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DATE: Apnl 27,2001
TO:

Division of Records and Reporting (Bay )

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Bruaker) &
RE:

Docket No. 001219-WU - Request for approval of revisions to water tariff in Lee County
by MHC-DeAnza Financing Limited Partnership d/b/a Buccancer Water Service.

Attached is a letter that was received by the Division of Legal Services on September 27
2000 from Kathryn Cowdery, Esquire. Staff has just become aware that a copy was not filed with

the Division of Records and Reporting, and now requests that the letter be placed in the above-
referenced docket file.

Thank you.

JSB/lw

Division of Regulatory Oversight (Johnson)
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RUDEN
215 SOUTH MONROE STREET

MGECLOSKY SUITE 815
SMITH TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

SCHUSTER & ) (850) 681-9027
FAX (877) 604-5230

RuUsseLL, PA. KGC@RUDEN COM

September 26, 2000

Jennifer Brubaker

Division of Legal Services N
Gunter Building, Room 370K '

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

alalp

Re:  Docket No. 001219-WU
Request for Approval of Revisions to Water Tariff in Lee County by MHC-
DeAnza Financing Limited Partnership d/b/a Buccaneer Water Service.

Dear Jennifer:

As we discussed, Buccaneer Water Service hereby waives the 60 day suspension period
of §367.091(6), Fla. Stat. (1999).

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning the revised tariff language.

Sincerely,

RUDEN, McCLOSKY, SMITH,
SCJHU-STER & RUS§ELL, P.A.

KGC/ldv
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